
 
 

ROYAL ST GEORGE YACHT CLUB 
MEMBERSHIP FORM - PROPOSAL FOR JUNIOR & SENIOR/CADET  

SECTION A - DETAILS OF CANDIDATE   
 
 (Block capitals)    To be completed by Candidate.     Please address all questions. 
Surname: 
 

School name: 

First names: 
 

Title: School address: 

Home address: 
 

 

 
 

Please provide the name and contact number of a 
referee other than the Proposer and Seconder: 

 

Date of Birth:   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Complete for Junior Cadet Application: 
 
Parent Name: 
 
 
Parent Membership Number:  
 
 
Parent Member Mobile:  

Telephone Home: 

                  Mobile: 

e-mail: 

Are you a boat owner?                          Yes / No 

If Yes - please give brief details and dimensions of boat: 

If No – do you sail   Yes / No and with whom?     
 

Other club memberships: 
 
 
 

 

Have you been proposed for membership of this club 
before?                                               Yes / No 
If Yes – when and by whom? 
 

Why do you wish to be a member of this Club? 
 
 
 

Which of the Club’s facilities/activities will you make use of and how frequently? 

 
 
 
 
DECLARATION 
 

I declare that the above particulars are correct and if elected I agree to be bound by the Rules of the 
Club. 
 
 

 
Signature:__________________________________________________ Date: _____________________ 
 
 

 

C 



 
 

ROYAL ST GEORGE YACHT CLUB 
DUN LAOGHAIRE, CO DUBLIN 

 

PROPOSAL FOR MEMBERSHIP FORM for JUNIOR & SENIOR/CADET 
 

SECTION B 
Block capitals please 

 

PROPOSER                                                                         SECONDER 
Name: 
 
 
Telephone No: 

Name: 
 
Telephone No: 

Year elected: 
I have known the candidate 
for            years. 

Year elected: 
I have known the candidate 
for              years. 

 
 
Signature: 
 

Date: 

 
 
Signature: 
 

Date: 
 

The Proposer should be the Junior/Senior Cadet Candidate’s parent and an Ordinary member. 
The Seconder must have been an Ordinary Member for at least four years prior to the date of the 
proposal and should know the Candidate sufficiently well enough to advance and support the 
Candidate’s proposal for membership. If you do not have a Seconder our Rear Commodore 
Sailing or a member of the Junior Committee can act as Seconder. 
The Proposer will provide below additional written information and commendation in support of this 
proposal.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed: _____________________________________ 
             Proposer 

 
FOR OFFICE USE: JUNIOR & SENIOR CADET MEMBERSHIP 

FORM RECEIVED:      MEMBER NO: 
CARD  
ISSUED:         

CATEGORY: 1ST READ:       2ND READ:        ELECTED:         

NOTIFIED:       ENT. FEE: €  0 SUB: €  23.00 PAID:         



JOIN TEAM GEORGE!!! 
 
 
 

 
We happily welcome our new and returning Junior Sailors 
back to Team George for another fun summer. If you would 
like your child to join the Club as a junior cadet member 
please read and fill out the attached membership proposal 
form. Junior Cadet Membership proposals are read and 
elected by the Committee on the last Wednesday of the 
month. Junior Cadet Subscriptions are €50. 
 
Junior Cadets are aged 7-16 years 
Senior Cadets are aged 8 – 18 years 
 
IMPORTANT – PLEASE READ THESE NOTES FOR 2015 PROPOSERS OF 

CANDIDATES FOR JUNIOR CADET MEMBERSHIP 
 

1. Candidates for Junior & Senior Cadet Membership will be proposed on the 
prescribed form by one Ordinary Member who is the candidate’s parent and 
seconded by another Ordinary Member who can be any member of the Junior or 
Sailing Committees. Please let Sailing know if you require any assistance with 
this at sailing@rgyc.ie or on 01-2801811. 

 
2. The Candidate will complete Section A of the proposal form.  

 
3. The Proposer will provide additional written information and commendation in 

support of his or her candidate.  
 

4. The Proposer is responsible for ensuring this form is completed and returned to 
the Secretary.  

 

mailto:sailing@rgyc.ie

